Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 6, 2019 8:24 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel;
Sheldon Hitchcock

Subject: [EXT] COG Operating - (Notification) Canvasback 13 Federal 1H Battery 1-5-2019 (30-015-39191)

Mr. Bratcher and Ms. Tucker,
COG Operating, LLC (OGRID# 217955) is reporting a release at the Canvasback 13 Federal #001H Battery (30-015-38244).

Release Location:
ULSTR: D-13-24S-31E
Lat/Long: 32.2233724,-103.738494

Date of Incident: January 5, 2019

Barrels release: >25 barrels
Barrels recovered: ongoing

COG will have the location evaluated and will submit an initial C-141. If you have any questions or concerns please do
not hesitate to contact me, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

Senior HSE Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com
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